


ODYSSEY

MANUFACTURING CO.

Feb. 21, 2017

Mr. Robert Terpstra

City of Daytona Beach
P.0O. Box 2451

Daytona Beach, Fl. 32115

Re: One Year Renewal to Provide Sodium Hypochlorite

Dear Robert,

Odyssey Mfg. Company agrees to renew the sodium hypochlorite contract with
the City of Daytona Beach for another year. The one year renewal will remain at
the current pricing.

Patrick Allman
General Manager
Odyssey Mfg. Co.
1484 Massaro Blvd.

Tampa, Fl. 33619
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